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Christopher Solberg

From: Steve Thornburg <sthornburg@papillion.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 10:36 AM
To: Christopher Solberg
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: [EXT] REV Development

Correct, they would lose the parking spaces, that is all.  
 

Steve Thornburg 
City of Papillion | Fire M arshal  
10727 Chandler Rd. La Vista NE 68128 
www.Papillion.org 
 

O :  402-829-1398 | M :  402-943-8266 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole  
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged  
information protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or  
distribute this e‐mail message or its attachments. If you believe you have received this e‐mail  
message in error, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and telephone immediately and destroy all  
copies of the original message. 
 

From: Christopher Solberg <csolberg@cityoflavista.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 10:20 AM 
To: Steve Thornburg <sthornburg@papillion.org> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXT] REV Development 
 
If they add an entrance at that point, in addition to the two existing ones, that would work too, right? The existing point 
on 123rd is the main logical traffic flow to Lot 1. 
 
Christopher Solberg, AICP                                                     
City of La Vista | Deputy Community Development Director 
 

From: Steve Thornburg <sthornburg@papillion.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 10:11 AM 
To: Christopher Solberg <csolberg@cityoflavista.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] REV Development 
 
Chris, 
The code sections for the comment are NFPA 1 18.2.3.3 and IFC D106.3. The IFC appendix is not adopted in La Vista but 
gives guidance on measuring the distance between access points. If the access point moves to the west on 123rd to the 
corner, they meet the separation that would be acceptable.  
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 8:47 AM 
To: Steve Thornburg <sthornburg@papillion.org> 
Cc: Cale Brodersen <cbrodersen@cityoflavista.org> 
Subject: [EXT] REV Development 
 
Good Morning Steve, 
 
We are working on the comment letter to REV Development for their proposed PUD in our Southport East area. Can you 
please provide me with the code reference number in relation to your comment (attached) so that I can include it in the 
review letter? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Christopher Solberg, AICP                                                     
City of La Vista | Deputy Community Development Director                  
 

402.593.6400 (Office)  
8116 Park View Blvd. | La Vista, NE 68128 
CityofLaVista.org 
 

Accountability | Integrity | Public Service 
 

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube 
 
 

  
**This message originated from an External Source. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email.** 
Use the "Phish Alert" button if you think this email is malicious. 

 
 

  
**This message originated from an External Source. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email.** 
Use the "Phish Alert" button if you think this email is malicious. 



 

 

 

PHONE 402.493.4800 
FAX 402.493.7951 

 
1044 North 115th Street, Suite 300 

Omaha, Nebraska 68154-4436 
 

SCHEMMER.COM EMPLOYEE OWNED 

 

 
 

 
June 6, 2023 
 
 
Mr. Chris Solberg 
City of La Vista 
8116 Park View Blvd 
La Vista, NE  68128 
 
 
RE: Southport East - Port Grace & 123rd Landscape Review - Design Review Letter #1 

 
 
Dear Chris: 
 
This letter shall provide recommendations and/or corrections for the Applicant’s submittal 
containing drawings received on 5/23/2022.  For tracking purposes, I have noted deficiencies in 
the submittal package below, and where appropriate, the corresponding requirements outlined in 
the Southport East Design Guidelines. 
 
General: 
 

1. The following drawings were submitted: 
a. L1.0 Landscape Plan 

2. Additional reviews regarding landscaping will take place at the time of Design Review 
Submission for each building within this PUD with regard to specific requirements 
regarding the softening of areas around dumpster enclosures, screening of utilities, 
screening of mechanical equipment, etc. 

 
Drawings: 
 

1. Landscaping  
i. No site dimensions are included to determine compliance with 6.1.D, 

which requires ten (10) foot wide landscaped, turfed (sodded or seeded) 
and irrigated green space along all interior lot lines shown in Appendix E.  

ii. Per appendix G, the following proposed plants are not included in the 
approved list: 

1. Autumn Blaze Maple 
2. Bloodgood London Plane Tree 
3. Silver Linden 
4. Maney Juniper 
5. Karl Foerster Feather Reed Grass 

Revise to comply with Appendix G.  
iii. Per Appendix G, trees shall have a minimum caliper of 3”.  Trees 

proposed on plant schedule have a caliper ranging from 2 to 2.5”.  
Revise to comply with Appendix G.  

 
Please notify the Applicant of the review comments above and request clarification and/or 
resubmittal as the case may be.  Please remind the Applicant to properly date all resubmittals.  
Southport East Design Guideline Requirements not specifically discussed above are in 
compliance but subject to further review pending resubmittal. 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
Please feel free to contact me regarding additional clarifications or questions. 
 

(402) 431-6377 direct  
dkerns@schemmer.com 

 
Sincerely, 
 
THE SCHEMMER ASSOCIATES, INC.  

  
 
 
 
 
 

Dan Kerns, AIA, NCARB  
Principal 
Executive Manager, Architecture 
Commercial Market Leader 
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City of La Vista 
Conditional Use Permit 

 
Conditional Use Permit for Hotel 

 
 
This Conditional Use Permit issued this ____ day of ___________, 2023, by the City of La Vista, a 
municipal corporation in the County of Sarpy County, Nebraska (“City”) to, REV Development LLC, 
Inc. (“Owner”), pursuant to the La Vista Zoning Ordinance. 
 
WHEREAS,  Owner wishes to construct, own, and operate a hotel upon the following described 

tract of land within the City of La Vista zoning jurisdiction that Owner owns or will 
acquire before commencing such construction: 

  
Lot 2, Southport East Replat Fifteen, a subdivision as surveyed, platted and 
recorded in the City of La Vista, Sarpy County, Nebraska (“property” or 
“premises”). 

 
WHEREAS, Owner has applied for a conditional use permit for the purpose of locating and 

operating a hotel on such property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista are agreeable to the issuance of a 

conditional use permit to the owner for such purposes, subject to certain conditions 
and agreements as hereinafter provided. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN THAT subject to the conditions hereof, this conditional use 

permit is issued to the owner to use the area designated on Exhibit “B” hereto for a 
hotel, said use hereinafter being referred to as “Permitted Use or Use”. 

 
 
Conditions of Permit  
 
The conditions to which the granting of this permit is subject are: 
 
1. Any variation or breach of any terms hereof shall cause permit to expire and terminate 

automatically without any further action required of the City. 
 
2. In respect to the proposed Use: 

a. Operations on the property will be limited to and carried out in accordance with the 
Operational Statement attached as Exhibit “A” and incorporated into this permit by reference.  

b. A site plan showing the property boundaries of the tract of land and easements, proposed 
structures, parking, access points, and drives shall be provided to the City and attached to 
the permit as Exhibit “B”. 

c. This permit shall be subject to approval, execution and filing with the Sarpy County Register 
of Deeds of (i) Southport East Replat Fifteen, being a replat of Lots 5 and 6, Southport East, 
City of La Vista, and (ii) a subdivision agreement between Owner and City regarding public 
improvements and other requirements in connection with the Use of the property, in form and 
content satisfactory to the City Engineer and the terms and conditions of which shall be 
incorporated into this permit by reference. Provided, however,  this permit shall be filed with 
the Sarpy County Register of Deeds immediately after such Replat Fifteen and subdivision 
agreement are filed with the Sarpy Count Register of Deeds.  
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d. The hours of operation will be 24 hours a day seven days a week. 
e. There shall not be any outside storage of materials.  All trash receptacles, benches and 

planters shall be placed on property and securely fastened to building or concrete. 
f. The premises shall be developed and maintained in accordance with the site plan (Exhibit 

“B”) as approved by the City and incorporated herein by this reference.  Any modifications 
must be submitted to the Community Development Director for approval. 

g. Exterior lighting, when used, shall enhance the building design and the adjoining landscape. 
Building fixtures shall be of a design and size compatible with the building and adjacent areas.  
Lighting shall be restrained in design and excessive brightness avoided. Lighting shall be 
designed to a standard that does not impact adjoining properties.   

h. Owner shall obtain all required permits from the City of La Vista and shall comply with any 
additional requirements as determined by the Chief Building Official, including, but not limited 
to, building, fire, FAA and ADA.  

i. Owner shall comply (and shall ensure that all employees, invitees, suppliers, structures, 
appurtenances and improvements, and all activities occurring or conducted, on the premises 
at any time comply) with any applicable federal, state and/or local regulations, as amended 
or in effect from time to time, including, but not limited to, applicable environmental or safety 
laws, rules or regulations. 

j. Owner hereby indemnifies and agrees to defend the City and all officials, officers, employees, 
agents, successors, and assigns of the City (“Indemnified Parties”) against, and holds the 
Indemnified Parties harmless from, any liability, loss, claim or expense whatsoever (including, 
but not limited to, reasonable attorney fees and court cost) arising out of or resulting from the 
acts, omissions or negligence of the owner, or any officers, members, directors, agents, 
employees, assigns, suppliers or invitees of owner, including, but not limited to, any liability, 
loss, claim or expense arising out of or resulting from any violation on the premises of any 
environmental or safety law, rule or regulation. 

 
3. In respect to the Gateway Corridor Overlay District and Southport East Design Guidelines: 

a. Building Exterior (Style and Building Materials) 
i. Draft elevation plans (Exhibits “C”) shall be reviewed in accordance with the Southport 

East Design Guidelines and approved through the City’s design review approval process. 
b. Mechanical Units 

i. The ground units, electrical transformers, and gas meters are to be screened from view 
by a mixture of shrubs and grasses. 

c. Trash Enclosure 
i. The Site Plan (Exhibit “B”) and Site Landscaping Plan (Exhibit “D”) indicates screening 

(trash enclosure) around the refuse dumpsters.  The walls of the trash enclosure are to 
be constructed of masonry units to match the material on the main structure.  Two gates 
with steel frames will be utilized on the enclosure in accordance with the Southport East 
Design Guidelines. 

d. Landscaping and Site Treatment 
i. The Landscape Plan (Exhibit “D”) shall be reviewed in accordance with the Southport 

East Design Guidelines and approved through the City’s design review approval process. 
ii. Any changes to the landscape plan must be approved by the City of La Vista. 
iii. All sidewalks along Port Grace Blvd shall be serpentine. 

e. Exterior Light Fixtures 
i. All exterior light fixtures used on this project for parking lots shall be in accordance with 

the Southport East Design Guidelines.  Parking lot lights (Exhibit “E”) shall be located 
according to the Site Plan (Exhibit “B”).   

ii. All additional exterior light fixtures must be submitted for approval. 
f. Signage 

i. All signs shall comply with the City’s sign regulations and the design shall be in 
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accordance with the Southport East Design Guidelines. 
 
4. The applicant’s right to maintain the use as approved pursuant to these provisions shall be based 

on the following: 
a. An annual inspection to determine compliance with the conditions of approval.  The 

conditional use permit may be revoked upon a finding by the City that there is a violation of 
the terms of approval, if the violation continues after written notice from the City to Owner 
and a reasonable time for Owner to cure such violation. 

b. The use authorized by the conditional use permit must be initiated within one (1) year of 
approval and shall become void two (2) years after the date of approval unless the applicant 
has fully complied with the terms of approval. 

c. All obsolete or unused structures, accessory facilities or materials with an environmental or 
safety hazard shall be abated and/or removed at owner’s expense within twelve (12) months 
of cessation of the conditional use. 

 
5. Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, this permit, and all rights granted 

hereby, shall expire and terminate as to a permitted use hereunder upon the first of the following 
to occur: 
a. Owner’s abandonment of the permitted use.  Non-use thereof for a period of twelve (12) 

months shall constitute a presumption of abandonment. 
b. Cancellation, revocation, denial or failure to maintain any federal, state or local permit 

required for the Use. 
c. Owner’s breach of any other terms hereof and his failure to correct such breach within ten 

(10) days of City’s giving notice thereof. 
 
6. If the permitted use is not commenced within one (1) year from _________________, this Permit 

shall be null and void and all rights hereunder shall lapse, without prejudice to owner’s right to 
file for an extension of time pursuant to the La Vista Zoning Ordinance. 

 
7. In the event of the owner’s failure to promptly remove any safety or environmental hazard from 

the premises, or the expiration or termination of this permit and the owner’s failure to promptly 
remove any permitted materials or any remaining environmental or safety hazard, the City may, 
at its option (but without any obligation to the owner or any third party to exercise said option) 
cause the same to be removed at owner’s cost (including, but not limited to, the cost of any 
excavation and earthwork that is necessary or advisable) and the owner shall reimburse the City 
the costs incurred to remove the same.  Owner hereby irrevocably grants the City, its agents and 
employees the right to enter the premises and to take whatever action as is necessary or 
appropriate to remove the structures or any environmental or safety hazards in accordance with 
the terms of this permit, and the right of the City to enter the premises as necessary or appropriate 
to carry out any other provision of this permit. 

 
8. If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this agreement is held to be unconstitutional, 

invalid, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions hereof, or portions thereof, shall be deemed 
severable, shall not be affected, and shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
 
Miscellaneous 
 
The conditions and terms of this permit shall constitute covenants running with the land and shall be 
binding upon owner and all successors and assigns of the owner. 
1. Delay of City to terminate this permit on account of breach of owner of any of the terms hereof 

shall not constitute a waiver of City’s right to terminate, unless it shall have expressly waived 
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said breach in writing; and a waiver of the right to terminate upon any breach shall not 
constitute a waiver of the right to terminate upon a subsequent breach of the terms hereof, 
whether said breach be of the same or different nature. 

 
2. Nothing herein shall be construed to be a waiver or suspension of, or an agreement on the 

part of the City to waive or suspend, any zoning law or regulation applicable to the premises 
except to the extent and for the duration specifically authorized by this permit. 

 
3. Any notice to be given by City hereunder shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given if 

sent by regular mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the owner as follows: 
 
 
 
Contact Name and Address: Mike Works 
     REV Development, LLC 
     1000 O Street, Suite 102 
     Lincoln, NE 68508 
 
Effective Date: 
 
The recitals at the beginning of this permit and all exhibits referenced in this permit shall be 
incorporated into this permit by reference. This permit shall take effect upon the filing hereof with the 
City Clerk a signed original hereof. 
 
      THE CITY OF LA VISTA 
 
 
      By ____________________________ 
                          Douglas Kindig, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Pam A. Buethe 
City Clerk 
 
 
CONSENT AND AGREEMENT  
The undersigned does hereby consent and agree to the conditions of this permit and that the terms 
hereof constitute an agreement on the part of the undersigned to fully and timely perform each and 
every condition and term hereof, and the undersigned does hereby warrant, covenant and agree to 
fully and timely perform and discharge all obligations and liabilities herein required by owner to be 
performed or discharged. 
       
     Owner: 
    
     By:   __________________________ 
    
     Title:  _________________________ 
 
     Date:  _________________________ 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY 

STATE OF NEBRASKA ) 
 ) ss. 
COUNTY OF ____________________ ) 

On this _____ day of _______________, 2023, before me, a Notary Public duly commissioned and 
qualified in and for said County and State, appeared Douglas Kindig and Pamela A. Buethe, 
personally known by me to be the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of La Vista, and the identical 
persons whose names are affixed to the foregoing Conditional Use Permit for Hotel, and 
acknowledged the execution thereof to be their voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and 
deed of said City.   

  
Notary Public 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY 

STATE OF ______________________ ) 
 ) ss. 
COUNTY OF ____________________ ) 

On this _____ day of _______________, 2023, before me, a Notary Public duly commissioned and 
qualified in and for said County and State, appeared [___________________________], personally 
known by me to be the __________________________ of __________________________, and 
the identical person whose name is affixed to the foregoing Conditional Use Permit for Hotel, and 
acknowledged the execution thereof to be his voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and deed 
of said company.   

  
Notary Public 
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Exhibit “C” 

  



FINISH FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
112'-7"

3RD FLOOR
122'-2"

4TH FLOOR
131'-9"

5TH FLOOR
141'-4"

PLATE HEIGHT
150'-11"

9
'-
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9
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7
"

9
'-
7
"

9
'-
7
"

1
2
'-
7
"

TOP OF RIDGE
166'-4 13/16"

FINISH FLOOR
100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
112'-7"

3RD FLOOR
122'-2"

4TH FLOOR
131'-9"

5TH FLOOR
141'-4"

PLATE HEIGHT
150'-11"

TOP OF RIDGE
166'-4 13/16"

MATERIAL LEGEND

EIFS - ACCENT
MID-FACADE (SECONDARY)

EIFS - MATCH STONE
MID-FACADE (SECONDARY)

BRICK
MID-FACADE (PRIMARY)

COMPOSITE STONE / SPLIT FACE BLOCK
BASE (SECONDARY)

EIFS - MATCH BRICK
MID-FACADE (SECONDARY)

TOTAL MATERIAL SF AND %
BRICK MID-FACADE  -  16,759 SF                             50%

STONE MID-FACADE  -  4,063 SF                              12%

EIFS 1 - ACCENT MID-FACADE  -  5,828 SF              18%

EIFS 2 - BRICK MATCHING  -  451 SF                         1%                       

EIFS 3 - STONE MATCHING  -  170 SF                        1%

WINDOWS  -  6,018                                                     18%                                        

TOTAL SF  -  33,289 100%

ARCHITECTURE

RESIDENCE INN by MARRIOTT

LA VISTA, NE

A2-1GENERATION 9.1
2023.06.26

3/32" = 1'-0"3 ELEVATION - FRONT

3/32" = 1'-0"1 ELEVATION - LEFT

2 3D AXON FROM FRONT LEFT

MATERIAL SF AND %
BRICK MID-FACADE  -  1,905 SF                             61%                    

EIFS 1 - ACCENT MID-FACADE  -  329 SF              10%

EIFS 2 - BRICK MATCHING  -  203 SF                       6%

COMPOSITE STONE MID-FACADE  -  341 SF         11%

WINDOWS  -  362 SF                                                12%

TOTAL -  3,140 SF                                                   100%

MATERIAL SF AND %
BRICK MID-FACADE  -  6,877 SF                                51%                    

EIFS 1 - ACCENT MID-FACADE  -  2,628 SF              19%

EIFS 2 - BRICK MATCHING  -  44 SF                            1%

COMPOSITE STONE MID-FACADE  -  1,365 SF         10%

WINDOWS  -  2,633 SF                                                19%

TOTAL -  13,547 SF                                                   100%

csolberg
Text Box
DRAFT



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

A2-2GENERATION 9.1
2023.06.26

3/32" = 1'-0"2 ELEVATION - RIGHT

3/32" = 1'-0"3 ELEVATION - BACK

1 3D PERSPECTIVE FROM FRONT RIGHT

MATERIAL SF AND %
BRICK MID-FACADE  -  1,915 SF                             62%                    

EIFS 1 - ACCENT MID-FACADE  -  296 SF              10%

EIFS 2 - BRICK MATCHING  -  160 SF                       5%

COMPOSITE STONE MID-FACADE  -  362 SF         12%

WINDOWS  -  344 SF                                                11%

TOTAL -  3,077 SF                                                   100%

MATERIAL SF AND %
BRICK MID-FACADE  -  5,536 SF                                 46%                    

EIFS 1 - ACCENT MID-FACADE  -  2,326 SF               20%

EIFS 2 - BRICK MATCHING  -  44 SF                            1%

COMPOSITE STONE MID-FACADE  -  1,386 SF         11%

WINDOWS  -  2,658 SF                                                22%

TOTAL -  11,906 SF                                                   100%
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UPDATED SOUTHPORT EAST 
LIGHT FIXTURE CUT SHEETS 

Revised due to change in manufacturer and 
revision to arm fitter for improved durability. 

Revised October 2021 
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COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

EML25
Munich Pendant
Eurotique Family

Specifications

Catalog 

Number

Notes

Type

EPA: 1.86 ft2

Height: 25"

Diameter: 25"

Weight: 60 lbs 

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

25”
(63.5cm)

25”
(63.5cm)

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: EML25 ST 63LED 350MA 4K GCF 120 R3 DDBXD

EML25

Series Base Performance Package Color 
Temperature Lens Option Voltage Distribution Finish

EML25 ST Smooth

RT Ringed

FLT Fluted

49LED 350MA 5,000 lumens

49LED 525MA 6,700 lumens

63LED 350MA 6,000 lumens

63LED 525MA 8,200 lumens

3K 3000K

4K 4000K

5K 5000K

GCF Glass clear flat

GCSG Glass clear sag

MVOLT

120

208

240

277

347

480

R2 Type 2

R3 Type 3

R4 Type 4

R5 Type 5

DDBXD Super durable dark bronze

DBLXD Super durable black

DNAXD Super durable natural aluminum

DWHXD Super durable white

ANBK Antique black

ANDB Antique dark bronze

ANDG Antique dark green

ANVG Antique verde green

Introduction
The Munich is a European-styled pendant luminaire 
suitable for use with a variety of Eurotique 
decorative arms and poles.

Intended for use in pedestrian areas such as 
retail environments, public parks, city centers and 
commercial areas or other spaces with decorative 
requirements and a contemporary theme.

Per Design Engineer of
Record requirements
for design
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COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Base

Performance Package

ST
Smooth

RT
Ringed

FT
Fluted

Notes:
Must select ST, RT, or FT style.

63 LED Light Engine Module

Data is considered accurate as of the revision date, shown in the highest operating temperature available. 
Antique Street Lamps reserves the right to modify specifications without notice.

Color Temp

Select Your Options From

Base Description

ST Smooth Base

RT Ringed Base

FT Fluted Base

Select Your Choice From

Performance Package Description

49LED 350MA 49 chips, 350 mA

49LED 525MA 49 chips, 525 mA

63LED 350MA 63 chips, 350 mA

63LED 525MA 63 chips, 525 mA

Performance Package Watts Distribution

3000K CCT (opt) 3000K CCT (opt) 3000K CCT (opt)

Lumens Efficacy Lumens Efficacy Lumens Efficacy

49LED 350mA 59

R2  4,495 76  4,994 85  4,994 85

R3  4,780 81  5,311 90  5,311 90

R4  4,669 79  5,188 88  5,188 88

R5  4,955 84  5,506 93  5,506 93

49LED 525mA 87

R2  6,030 69  6,700 77  6,700 77

R3  6,412 74  7,125 82  7,125 82

R4  6,264 72  6,960 80  6,960 80

R5  6,648 76  7,387 85  7,387 85

63LED 350mA 74

R2  5,434 73  6,038 82  6,038 82

R3  5,779 78  6,421 87  6,421 87

R4  5,645 76  6,272 85  6,272 85

R5  5,991 81  6,657 90  6,657 90

63LED 525mA 110

R2  7,322 67  8,135 74  8,135 74

R3  7,786 71  8,651 79  8,651 79

R4  7,605 69  8,450 77  8,450 77

R5  8,072 73  8,969 82  8,969 82

Select Your Options From

Color Temp CCT

3K 3000K

4K 4000K

5K 5000K
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Lens Option

GCF
Glass, Clear Flat

GCSG
Glass, Clear Sag

Notes:
Nighttime Friendly™ distributions available with GCF lens only.

Voltage

LEGEND

0.1 fc

0.5 fc

1.0 fc

Select Your Options From

Lens Description

GCF Glass, Clear Flat (Standard)

GCSG Glass, Clear Sag

26.5”
(67.3cm)

25”
(63.5cm)

25”
(63.5cm)

25”
(63.5cm)

Select Your Options From

Voltage Description

MVOLT MVOLT

120 120V

208 208V

240 240V

277 277V

347 347V

480 480V

Distribution

Select Your Options From

Distribution Description

R2 Type II

R3 Type III

R4 Type IV

R5 Type V

Street 
Side

R2
Type II

Distributes light slightly 
ahead of luminaire location 

with significant lateral 
spread.

R3 
Type III

Provides light farther ahead 
of the luminaire than a Type 

II pattern but maintains a 
significant lateral spread.

R4 
Type IV

Sharp Cutoff
Distributes light almost 

exclusively forward with an 
emphasis on eliminating 

light trespass and spill light 
behind the pole.

R5 
Type V

Provides improved uniformity 
with a variance of the Type 

V distribution with a slightly 
square pattern compared to 

the  regular Type V.

MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120 - 277V (50/60Hz)

House 
Side
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Installation

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

 INTENDED USE 
This European-styled pendant or wall mount decorative luminaire is perfect for area lighting in retail, 
city-center, pedestrian areas or any other space with decorative requirements with a contemporary 
theme.

 CONSTRUCTION 
This luminaire consists of a driver housing with an attached skirt to shield the source from view 
while allowing the widest distribution.  The light source is protected by your choice of a flat or 
sag-glass lens and assembled with stainless steel hardware.  Driver and light engine assembly 
mount on a removeable assembly plate and are furnished with quick-disconnect plugs for ease of 
installation and maintenance.

 FINISH 
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset powder coat finish 
that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering.   A tightly controlled multi-stage 
process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for a finish that can withstand extreme climate 
changes without cracking or peeling.   

 OPTICS 
Precision acrylic refractive optics for optimum light distribution through the flat or sag glass lens. 
Light engines are available in 3000K, 4000K or 5000K with a color rendering index (CRI) of 70 and is 
shielded by the skirt which blocks the view of the source from high angles.

 ELECTRICAL 
Light engine consists of either 49 or 63 high-efficiency LEDs mounted to a metal core circuit 
board and aluminum heat sink ensuring optimal thermal management and long life.  Class 1 
electronic driver is designed to have a power factor > 90%, THD< 20% and an expected life of 
100,000 hours.

 INSTALLATION 
Mounts via a 1-1/2” NPT threaded swivel nipple to the Urban 4” or 5” diameter arms (specify 
PNJP6 option when ordering 4” arm) see arm specification sheets for details on mounting 
options.

 LISTINGS 
CSA certified to U.S. and Canadian standards and labeled as suitable for wet locations.

 WARRANTY 
5-year limited warranty.  Complete warranty terms located at:  
www.acuitybrands.com/support/customer-support/terms-and-conditions

 Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application.  
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25C.  
Specifications subject to change without notice.

Finish
Select Your Options From

Finish Description Swatch

DDBXD Super durable dark bronze

DBLXD Super durable black

DNAXD Super durable natural aluminum

DWHXD Super durable white

ANBK Antique black

ANDB Antique dark bronze

ANDG Antique dark green

ANVG Antique verde green Refer to website

The luminaire has a powder coat finish utilizing a premium TGIC 
polyester powder. The finish is a three-stage process which consists of 
drying, powder application and curing. Before coating, the parts are 
treated with a five-stage pretreatment process, consisting of a heated 
alkaline cleaner, rinse, phosphate coating, rinse and sealant.

For a complete listing of colors, visit:
www.acuitybrandslighting.com/architecturalcolors

Notes:
• Consult factory for RAL colors or custom color matching.

Data is considered accurate as of the revision date shown. 
Antique Street Lamps reserves the right to modify specifications without notice.

The luminaire is installed with a 1.5” female NPT at the top for mounting to the Eurotique 5” diameter arms.  The luminaire 
shall be gasketed and mounted on an aluminum ring which is hinged to the skirt and furnished with a captive screw for easy 
relamping.  The driver assembly shall be furnished with a quick disconnect plug and mount on a removeable driver plate.

Cast Aluminum Plumb Housing (Eurotique™ 5" Arm)

1.5” Aluminum Swivel Nipple (Eurotique™ 5" Arm)

Stainless Steel Socket Set Screw

Quick Disconnect Plug

Cast Aluminum Ballast Housing
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BHDF SERIES  
BOSTON HARBOUR STYLE
Decorative Arm Fitter

Catalog Number

Notes Type

Specifications
General Description
The Boston Harbour style decorative arm fitter is designed to 
replicate the look of period cast arm mounts. 

Materials
The fitter body, top cover, and door assembly shall be heavy 
wall cast aluminum. All mounting and locking hardware shall 
be stainless steel.

Function
The fitter is designed to be used on 2" horizontal arms with 
pendant luminaires having either a quick stem mount (QSM) 
or a 1.5NPT (NPT) as the selected mounting method.

Mounting Options 
•	 QSM: The quick stem mount significantly simplify 

installation, ensures that the luminaire is hanging properly 
and does not require pipe dope. The swivel action on the 
stem allows for +/- 4 degree adjustment from vertical. The 
contoured door (with integral lanyard) is removed to allow 
the stem to engage inside the fitter. The door is replaced to 
the capture the luminaire stem.

•	 NPT15S or NPT15R: The 1.5NPT requires pipe dope. There 
are two NPT mounting options, the swivel (NPT15S) and 
the rigid (NPT15R)

Installation
The fitter is provided with (2) U-bolts, washers and nuts and (2) 
leveling set screws that lock the fitter to a nominal 2" horizontal 
arm and allow a +/- 5 degree adjustment from horizontal to 
the fitter. (3) set screws lock either the QSM stem or NPT15S 
threaded male connector in place. The cast top cover can be 
removed to allow access to the inside of the fitter to facilitate 
wire connections. (3) set screws lock the cover to the fitter.

Finish
•	 Utilize a polyester powder coat paint to ensure maximum 

durability.
•	 Rigorous multi-stage pre-treating and painting process 

yields a finish that achieves a scribe creepage rating of 8 
(per ASTM D1654) after over 5000 hours exposure to salt 
fog chamber (operated per ASTM B117) on standard and 
RAL finish options.

•	 RAL (RALxxxxSDCR) paint colors are Super Durable Corrosion 
Resistant, 80% gloss.

Warranty
2-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at:  
www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-
conditions

Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user 
environment and application.
Specifications subject to change without notice.

PHOTOCONTROL
RECEPTACLE

DIMENSIONAL DATA

10.54

7.67

9.26

3.31

10.54

7.66

11.53

3.31

10.54

7.66

11.29

3.31

10.54

7.67

9.26

3.31

10.54

7.66

11.53

3.31

10.54

7.66

11.29

3.31

10.54

7.67

9.26

3.31

10.54

7.66

11.53

3.31

10.54

7.66

11.29

3.31

QSM Mounting NPT15S Mounting NPT15R Mounting

10.54

7.67

9.26

3.31

10.54

7.66

11.53

3.31

10.54

7.66

11.29

3.31

QSM Mounting with PR3E or PR7E option

10.54

7.67

9.26

3.31

10.54

7.66

11.53

3.31

10.54

7.66

11.29

3.31TPRCSXX Accessory

tel:18664656742
http://www.holophane.com
http://www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions
http://www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions
csolberg
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REQUIRED ARM FITTER
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BHDF SERIES  
BOSTON HARBOUR STYLE
Decorative Arm Fitter

ORDERING INFORMATION	 Example:  BHDF QSM BK PR7E PCLL

Series Size Finish Options

BHDF Harbor Decorative 
Arm Fitter

NPT15S Pendant 1.50 NPT Swivel
NPT15R Pendant 1.50 NPT Rigid
QSM Quick Stem Mount

BK Black 
BZ Bronze
DB Dark Blue
GH Graphite
GN Green
GR Gray
PP Prime Painted
SL Silver
WH White
CMC Customer matching color
CTBS Standard color to be selected
RALxxxxSDCR RAL Super Durable Corrision 

Resistant, 80% Gloss Paint, 
replace xxxx with RAL number.

PR3E External Mounted NEMA Twist Lock Photocontrol Receptacle - 3 PIN
PR7E External Mounted NEMA Twist Lock Dimming Photocontrol 

Receptacle - 7 PIN
SH Shorting cap
PCLL Long Life DTL Twistlock Photocontrol for Solid State, MVOLT
P34 Long Life DTL Twistlock Photocontrol for Solid State, 347V
P48 Long Life DTL Twistlock Photocontrol for Solid State, 480V

Accessories

TPRCSXX Twistlock Photocontrol Cover Assembly with Spike Finial

Note:  
Cover will only work with PR3E or PR73 with Acuity's PCLL, P34, P48, SH or other like devices 
equal in dimension.

tel:18664656742
http://www.holophane.com
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